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Yvonne Wnna (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 4:11 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept’: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2013

Dear Yvonne.

After the resurvey conducted. We estimate approve parts and labous is $04.000 ( Afler 20% parts discount) before any

supplementary
[here is high possibility gearbox and sufTered structural damage

Ierefore, we propose total loss this vehicle.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Preminm Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 1999022T1W)
55 Uki Road | Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, 0. +63 6THRO0] |

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

€Iy

The all-new Audi QB.:’_J'E‘_:

wWelcome to the Bt Dimension, i

Ernadl Disclabmer

loase dr o iy 1t or use @ for aoy purpose, or disclose i snterts Bf ¢ attachmment o any other peraon Thank yau

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 3:09 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; "Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)’

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/ 12/2019

Dear Yvonne.

FYMNA.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Preminm Automobiles Pre Lid (Reg No 1999022 71W)

55 Ubi Road | Singapore 408699

p. <63 6366 2323, d. 465 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg Ww. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

QD N

The all-new Audi. QS ——

-n.; Sl ‘-"_'

Velcome To the owh Dimension

From: Claims Dept [maiItn:c1a|m5@premiumauto.mm.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 2:29 PM

To: "Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'SUR'; ‘Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019

Dear Yvonne,

Survey had conducted on last week for supplementary item.
Kindly advise the status.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {Reg No 199902271W)

53 I'bi Road | Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. ~65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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The all-new Audi Q8"

wWelcome to the 8@ Dimension.

Emall Dlsclabmer
) |

¢ el (AC|uding By aTTACTmEnT, 18 confidential &0 ey 850 b= privileges

y b errar. phesss potily us Irmmedigiely by reply emall and then deleta the meisage from

Flag o ot coay i of Uee it 104 arvy Purpose il ol rts contents o amy aftachmment 1o any ater paregn, Thank you

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mailto:yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent; Friday, 13 December 2019 11:11 AM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMN7347B (excess $600/-). Not Exceeding
$82,000/- or whichever lower

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office's Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B34 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_ not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained befare repair.

Thank you.

Pest Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: ywonnewong®lkkauto.com | fax: ba56-4315

Blk 51, Fava Ubi Industrial Pack. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019



Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Vehicle Is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6768 0911 f. +656841 1183

&, claims(@premiumauto com.sg  w._www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 1223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEVW AUDI QB.

FIND OUT MORE

Emall Thsclaimer



Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Ywonne Wong (LEK Auto)

Cc: SUR; "Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Yvonne,
Kindly hold on, we will review the case and update to you again
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 19990227 |'W)

55 Libi Road | Singapare 408699

p 65 6366 2323, d. +635 6768991 ]

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
= — 5. = -

eIy

The all-new Audi Q8. ﬁ'

Vwelcome to the 8*h Dimension.

Emall Disclaimer

f you hawe recemwed i rrar, please natify ui immediately by reply mml Bnd then delite this message from your vt

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mallto:yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:11 AM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019

Dear Sir,



‘As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMN73478 (excess $600/-). Not Exceeding
$82,000/- or whichever lower

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 1o
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
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

Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Swvafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65684] 1183
e. claims@premiumauto com.sg  w. www.audi.
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto

From: Yvanne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 7347 B ON 8/12/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMN73478 (excess $600/-). Not Exceeding
$82,000/- or whichever lower

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Yvanne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: ywonnewongii|kkauto.com | fax: bagb-3315
Hik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto} <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
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



Claims Admin Assistani

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid (Reg No 19990227 1W)

55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [ +65 6841 | 183

e. claimsf@premiumauto com.sg  w. WwWw.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI QB

FIND OUT MORE
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Note: This document has not been finalisad,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresne 1sseor1esm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Emaill sur@ikkauto.com;assignmeants@Ikkauto.com

To AlG Asia Pacific insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn:  Nadaraja, Deeban Date: 26 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : EMNT34TB Accidenl Date : 08N 272019
Maks :AUDI A3 Palicy No, : 1900148109
Assignment Date 111212019 Excess : 55600.00
Date of Inspection  : 11/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 45,00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOCBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408630

Foint of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front portion and pars claimed are consistent to the accident,

(Est $114,615.00 + Supp 1

Repairar's Eslimate (Gross) 5% 139,280.00 $18,961.00 + Supp 2
54.704.00)

Revised Amount 88 96,781.00 (Incl. supp)

Check Items (Estimated) 55 26,906.00 (Incl. supp)

Total 5% 123,687.00

Lump Sum Repair 4

Total Loss Consideration

New for Qld Value :58 130.000,00

Pre-Accident Value :5% 110.000.00

COE / PARF Rebate 847 47,602.00

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair (New for Old) 5% 82,398.00

Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Value) 5% 62,308.00

Remarks

{ | Thevehiclais repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

{ X ) The vehicle is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.

{ | Other comments :



. Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1eseorises;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408932
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 40B933
Attt Date: 12 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SMN7347B Accident Date ;0B8N 212019
Make L AUDI A3 Policy No. : 1900148109
Assignment Dale 111212019 Excess : 5§50.00
Date of Inspection 111122018 Est. Duration of Repalr 1 45.00
Iinspection At 1 PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 4086599

Point of Im | Genaral Des on of Dam
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8§ (11481500 + ol §
Revised Amount 55 91,698.00 ¢
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 10,236.00 1
Total 55 101,934.00 ¢
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Qld Valua 85 130,000.00 -
Pre-Accident Value ‘5% 110,000.00
COE / PARF Rabate 5% 47,602.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair {New for Old) 5% 82,388.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accidant Value) 85 62.398.00
Remarks
{ ) The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation,
{ } The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for tha wreck.

{ X ) Other commenis : Kindly advice on offer repair cost to repairer.
Margin far repair (Pre-Acciden! Value) is $62,398.00
Margin for repair (New for Old Value) is S82,398 00
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» Bal:.it to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehiche to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehiche Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Calour:
Marufacturing Year

Engine No,;

Chassis Na:

Maxlimum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date-
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contalned herein is correct as at 11 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
91BE

SMNT247B

No

12 Dec 2019

AUDI

AJSPORTBACK LOTFSISTROMIC (LEDY
Grey

2019

CHZC31361
WALZZZBVBHADSI999
B850 kW (113 bhp)
$21.551.00

7 Aug 2019

27 Aug 2019

o

§$22.17200

Yeu
26 Aug 2029
$16.629.00

26 Aug 2029
A -Car up to 1400cz & $7kW (130bhp)
10

$31.917.00

$30.973.00

£47,602.00

OK
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Audi A3 Sportback "

F— 1.0 TFSL E tronic (&) $1534. 2150 | |

I5 % results/pege

1 resukix} for Audi A3 Sportback models no longer being sold by local distributnrs
Wiew Bl past Audi cory
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Mame ol Policyholder LIU PAN Vehicle Na. : SMNT3478
Period of Insurance ¢ 27 Aug 2018 To 26 Aug 2020 Policy No. 1800148108
Engine No. : CHE C313687 Endorsement Mo,

Chassis No : WALIZZZBVBKADDORED Issued Date 03 Sep 2019

MakeModel ALIDH A3 Sportback 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 99900 CC Sum Insured  Market Value First Year of Regisiralion © 2019
Ciriver Restriction MA Off Peak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF ~ Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entithed 1o Drive*

&) Thal Foiicy booe
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Yol hawm e pay o eddione o s B3 000 s *Young endior inesssrmnoed Dover Evsers” (V108 0 ¥ 0w #ow oo Your Auhonesd Dneer (nemed o urnamed| (§ andes ihe age of I3 sndion hee e
W § T iy e

Age Conditian All Age Condition
Limitation ag 1o use”

i oy B aboa Abmeslic i tesaiie puisbess stid B e Poloybolders beimes
2. drwing ILANIGR, Breng BE, IBORE B0 TREAING, MRy T S0 Apeed g, I cartehge of FR0HS Al 0 LEEE 9 CONMETIEN wiil GrYy WOOm @

Loss of Lise YA00ce - F000cs Opmionsl

* Livsiadors venORned SopaTitive By Becton § of it Motor Vahices [Trens-Pey Biaks and Corpesition) As (Cap 188 Sscher & of e Rzl Trarspen Lo 1T8AT tMaleyess) and Rasd T et
WamEnrme t; Aot 2076 arw nat = i moided wraiey ihees eedings

Saction 1
Fim - 80 Cuwem Clarmage - 8800 Thalt - B0 Fiood Cover - I

Section 1
Peopmrty Cernage - §0

Windscrsan : 1100

Named Driver and EXCESS jarers snsicabia)

I PAN - 3500 |Dwn Darmags

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPA

1 ol Cminmes Seryos Cete Add 55 (s Basd | Segapors 408860 L388717)

For oiher Approwst Beportng Cantres' AlG Auttonssd Repareny, Dlass chntscs oot §&-Sour ociderd shergency Relme @8 +55 S108 E300 siemamvely ¥Du Fary FEET 1 4G setisie s By 0o 85

w AIT3 B Mol App Bmply seanoh and Sowniesd "&IG BO" om Tunes o Googe Pl

Hire Purchase Company/Employars Loan: Unitad Overseas Bank Limited
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O
PREMIUM LEASING - LTM

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CURTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPDAE 156058 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd.
LUingderwritten by AKG Asis Pacllic insurance Pto. Lid AUTHORISED REPRESEMTATIVE




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plamig repor mrrm‘.li ihe delails of e scciden 0 spesd up e claimas proosss

2 Tria Form muet te compla@Ed by ihe Polieyholdsr andlor the Authorsed Drives

A mdormation prosided must e s bruthiul =nd Bcourabe es posaibhe . Any witlul miseoresamabon o witholding af mabet sl Bacts may aliow inwurence comperss (o
repudiatn pohicy llatility =S

4. Tre isaue and socoptanos of tha Foem bry maurance companies (s nal an ediisslon of policy liability on ihe bart of the insurence compames

5 Inxl;h- r-pc-'lni may e referred (o the Palice lar investigation

0. Trus recort will be forwarded by the msurem of B GIA Reconds Management Cantre estasished by the Genesol insurance Assocabon of Singacore (GIA] for
archnrng and thal copes of this report will for @ lee. be made @aallabls upon Enphcalon Dy misresed parbes

T By P lotgemant of el renon 10 the Seurers. you feselry consend fo e archiving of Bve repert ot the cenite 8nd o copiss of e repor being made available
Ao

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/12/2019 15:04

Date O Accident 0aM 22018 0720

Exacl Location Of Accident HOOT KIAM ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicla Registration Numbaer SMNT34TB
Insured/Policyholder

Nama Ol Registared Cwnar LIU PaAN

NRIC No SBEATIS1BE

Emall Address KG42ZUHISEHOTMAIL. COM
Mabile Phone Na (LOCAL) +85-86111867
Altarnalive Phone No QFFICE-BE111867
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Maodel Ad SPORTSBACK 10 TF

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 10 your vehicle? YES

Il No, Please state action o be laken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insuranceé Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy NO

Policy Numbaer 1800148108

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LIL PAN

NRIC No SHB3TIN1BE

Date Of Birth 18/06H1583

Cecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 26032009

Drwving Expenence 10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabille Number (LOCAL ) +65-861 11867
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-BB111B6T

EMail Addrass KGE4ZUHISEHOTMAIL COM

Fage 1ol 22



Address

Posicode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
I Mo, Relationship of he Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Numbsr of Driver's Own
Vahichs

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Waalhar Conditionz

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accdent?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)
involved in ha accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any oiher matenal or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown parsonis)
soliciingloffering acodent claims assslanoe

Number ol Passangers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?
If ¥es Please siate which Police Station
Police Station Name

Palice Staton Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If ¥es againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

please refer 1o police repord V201912082029
Attachment|s)

Are accidenl photos avallable for attachment?
Was thers any video capiured by Car Camera?
Remarks’ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

33 BISHAN STREET
#03-12

S5TQ820
N
OWHNER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLouDY
ORY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES
NO
2

NAME
GENDER:

YANG LI HUI
¢ FEMALE

YES

BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 20 BISHAN ETREET 23, POSTCODE: 579757 . COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-5520900 - FAX NO: 65561905
NO

YES

YES

VIDED FOOTAGE WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
KO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicla Regisiration Numbar
Vahicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number

SHAZS04A

TAXI
YONG AH PONG
S01650888

Page 7 of 32



Contact Numbar

Address BLK 148 GANGSA ROAD
Posicods

Insurance Company Name

Mature O Damapge

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mamé

Approximate Age

Injunes Sustan

Injured parson in which vehicla? SHAZS04A
Were seal bells wom?

Was this Injured conveyved (o hospital by

. YES
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Pags 1 of 22
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SINGAPURE
POLICE FORCE

{%‘t\fg;

e

Police Station Of Origin
Bishan N.P.C

A

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel No: 1800-5529909

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Q12082026

tol3
Report Mo T/201012082028

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.. Station Diary No.:
08/12/2019 10:33 ___| EQEEEH 208/0089 36 e .
Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:
LIU PAN 33 BISHAN STREET 11 #03-12 SINGAPORE 579820
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / SB373918E Home/Office: Mobile: B6111867
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 36 16/06/1983 Driver
Race Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
SCIENTIST Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry.
of the Accident g pe 5 v - — =as t8 ol
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type n‘f' Lnaaunn
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: A-Junction
No 08/12/2019 07:20
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
HOOT KIAM ROAD
PATERSON HILL
Jy_ry_:j@ of Hoot Kia Road and Paterson Hill
Weather: Road Surface Road Speed Limit:
Cloudy Dry 50 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Dual Carriage Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yes y

1_ of Vehicie invoived. : =TT
Vehicie No_ | Type Make Mode! Color | Condition |
SHA2504A | Car Seriously
Damaged

SMN7347B | Car AUDI A3 Grey Seriously | 1

SPORTBAC Damaged

K1.0TFSIS

TRONIC

(LED)
Details of Vehicle Insurance p—— :
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No Effective | Expiry Date




i B 2NOArunc
I Pl Foree B
&
Police Station Of Origin 2013
Bishan N.P.C Repon o Tr20181208202¢9
20 Bishan Streel 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No Effective Expiry Date
SMN7347B | AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. | 1900148109 27/08/2019 | 26/08/2020
LTD
| Details of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing. NA
Driver
Name LIU PAN ID No. SB373818E
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 86111867
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
| Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the abovementioned date, time and place, | was driving my car (SMN7347B) along Hoot Kiam Road
and was about to make a turn onto Grange Road as | observed that the traffic light was green and that
there was no incoming traffic. As | was making the turn, a taxi (SHA2504A) sped down Paterson Hill
towards the junction. | did not apply my brakes as | was about to complete the turn. The taxi did not slow
down or stop and thus collided head on into my car

After the collision, we got down from our cars, checked the damage and exchanged particulars. | then
proceeded to take care of my wife who was in my vehicle at the time of the accident. | noticed that one of
the laxi's passengers call for the police and ambulance.

The traffic police and ambulance came shortly afterwards and one of the taxi's passengers were
conveyed to the hospital. The traffic police then provided me a case card (Vide, E/20191208/0089). |am  «
now making this report as instructed by the traffic police earlier to facilitate investigations.

| wish to add that my car's front was seriously damaged and | am unsure about the costs of repairs.

Taxi Drivers's Particulars:
Name: Yong Ah Pong
IC: S01650888




8.4 povice ron 0RO

AR :?a, POLICE FORCE 2018120812028

Jpl3

Folice Station Of Origin
Bishan N P C Repart No T/20101208/2006

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 578757
Tel No: 1B00-5525599 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT. Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

i
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signa nformant:
E/ .-
SC AUNG KHANT KYAW M .
Data/Time

Signature Of Interpreter:

Not applicable 08/12/2018 10.33
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/GIT/

Sr Staff Sgt NOR HIDAYU BIN U= |~
SAMAD . S0UILE FORCE SN 061

KP168

_Contact No.. 6547642 _ g =2 ]
Authentication Stamp ‘ l




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate i Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/OD/1454/2019/NS
Date : 10-Dec-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : MrLiuPan
Address : 33 Bishan Street
#03-12
Singapore 579820
Telephone ¢ (HP)+65 B6111B67
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ;1900148109
Vehicle No : SMN 7347 B
Model Code ¢ Audi A3 SB 1.0 TFSIS Tronic
Model / Year :  27/8/2019
Engine No ¢ CHZC31361
Chassis No r o WAUZZZEVBKADS9999
Mileage : 3547
Date In ¢ 9-Dec-19
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  8-Dec-19

Place of Accident :  Hoot Kiam Road

WIP: 22188




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMN 7347 B

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
1 To tow and roecover vehicle from scene of S/IN S 28000 X
accident.
5 ‘ll;ﬁ::r:y out first measurment test on car o- SN 6 800.00

To remove, check and reinstall front wire
3 hamess for headlights, horns, outside S/IN § 360.00
temperature sensor and headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew aircon condenser,
4 additional radiator, radiator. Check electrical S/N & 1,200.00 /
fans and control unit. Pressurise cooling
system. To carry out vacuum and regas.

To remove centre console, instrument panels
and clusters. Renew dashboard, both frontal /
airnags, slip ring. Transfer old fittings. Renew
aeat belts and control unit, pillar trims, roof SIN S 3:600.00
lining, both curtain airbags, knee airbag and
5 cushion airbag.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 6,240.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMN 7347 B

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
To remove and reinstall engine assy with P4
6 gearbox assy to facilitate car o-liner repairs. S/N S #,900:00
To remove and reinstall front suspension assy
7 with subframe to facilitate car o-liner repairs. 5/N § 2,400.00 4
Inspect for damages and renew if necessary.
8 To renew front windscreen. S/IN § 480.00 -‘/
9 Toinstall front windscreen solar film. S/IN S 400.00 -’/
To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To SN S 300.00 /

10 remove and reinstall rhs wing mirror assy.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

S5 6,380.00




Pr

55U
Tel :

emium Automobiles

bi Read 1, Singapore 408699
6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMN 7347 B

S/n

Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Reccomendations

11

12

/

13

14

15

To place vehicle on car o-liner,

To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet,
both front fenders, both headlights. To cut out
and reweld Lhs front fender top support and Lhs
front chasis frame and support. Renew front
lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise
front crash management components. reinstall
all parts removed.

el

/

To respray front bumper, both front fenders,
bonnet, both upper A-pillar, engjne ~~
compartment, Lhs front fender top support and
lhs chasis frame and support and rhs front door.
To carry out joint sealant work and stone chip
treatment.

To renew both front rims and carry out wheel
alignment.

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

5/N

5/N

S/N

v

e

s

2,400.00 /

.
m;;ao'.uu 6900

g-?f }.-*;' J

8,000 . gz AAve

32000

384.00 «

34,224.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/N

U m =~ o b B W M e

I e T L e Y = R = S o
o v O SN @ o A W N o= O

Parts Description Mrﬁ
FRONTBUMPER  Miss “ 5 1,698.00
FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS -u»'wa 5 170.00 ~~
FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH /RH P2 2§ 70.00 =~
FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE /4391~ 5 146.00 =
FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE #*' 7§ 270,00~
FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH / RH /442w a 2 3 540.00 «
RADIATOR GRILLE ,:_14_,,..? S 1,301.00 ~
RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT ]{ 5 174.00 —~
FRONT BUMPER ATR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH 2 S 342.00 "
FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM mm"a S 660.00 -~
FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 3 172.00+~
FOAM FILLER PIECE COVER § 5 111.007"
SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE #4532~ 5 182.00 ~
SIGNAL HORN - RH LOW TONE ~ tet A 5 182.00 ¥
FRONT FENDER - LH/RH D fsfst—d 2§ 1,556.00 =
FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS  alee 5 65.00 ~
FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH/RH ~ Lu v s&d—~ 2 % 5000 2%
FRONT FENDER CENTRE BRACKET - LH /RH 1 Rdid 5 ¢ 86.00" %3
FRONT FENDER INSULATION - LH /RH &l Bedd—4L 5 ¢ 76,007 2%
FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH /RH L# Dofofdy ¢ 6Q.80° 3o
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S ?,911.02_




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/N__Parts Description Wm
21 SEALSTRIP-LH/RH Ak 2 s 62.00 "
22 FRONT FENDERBRACE-LH/RH LW Wgld o 2 5 17600 8.
23 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH L1 %l d2 5 112.607 £6
24 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH tosa 2 9 316.00 «
25 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Al s 52.00 =
26 BONNET D istorled $ 2,501.00
27 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS S 149.00
28 BONNET LIDHINGE - LH/RH gesk 2 s 112.00
29 BONNET SIDE SEAL-LH/RH st 2 s 74.00 ~
30 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT ~ §¢d- S 109.00 =
31 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT A« $ 25.00
32 BONNET CATCH HOOK 1‘ Dbt 5 81.00 —~
33 BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 2 s 200.00 7
34 WATER BOX ADAPTER SEAL-LH/RH pa 2 s 24.00 <
35 BONNETLIDLOCK  Adlss:. 2 s 367.00 »
38 CONNECTOR HOUSING BRACKET A 2 s 1100 =
37 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE 7[ b E 53,00
38 BONNETLIDLOCKCABLE B~ S 67.00 ~
39 BONNET SOUND ABSORBER 0—?[541 5 201.00 ~~
40  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER  Net s 164.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS :

in

4,856.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2322 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
41 COVER PLATE ? 3 89.00
42 SIDEMEMBER-LH  DigddJ s 633.00 ~
43 SIDE MEMBER COVER PLATE - LH FRONT i< 5 665.00 —
44 SIDE MEMBER - LH UPPER Drstul_d 5 384.00 <
45  |EDHEADLIGHT-LH/RH  Addsss 2 § 1005800 ~
46 MAIN LIGHT POWER MODULE 3 2 s 1,385.00~
47 LIGHT CONTOL SYSTEM CONTROL UNIT m'”’"J 2 s 1,015.007
48 |ED WITH HEAT SINK - LH / RH , 2 5 1,332.0077
49 HEADLIGHTHOSE-LH/RH M55/ ;) 2 7200 =
50 LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH ‘M’J&"a 2 s 256.00 <~
51 HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH / RH Mssry 3 61.00 :;
52 HEADLIGHTPUMP  Mis; 5 147.00
>3 WINDSCREEN WASHER 5?5;;1 PUMP (asald 5 118.00 ~
54 \WASH WATER RESERVOIR )/ o To-Ad S 186.00 ~
55 HEADLIGHT STRAINER S 19.00 —
6 HEADLIGHT END CAP T IRy 5 19.00 —
57 WASHER PUMP INSULATOR % J s 19.00 <~
58 WASHER PUMP ELBOW T 3 5 1200
59 LOCKCARRIER  Jiils-hed 5 663,00 .
60  AIRCON CONDENSER e c 503.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $§ 17,636.00




Premium Automobiles
S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/N__ Parts Description Mrﬁ:
61 REFRIGERANTLINE Seut 5 601.00
62 REFRIGERANT LINE ? $ 461.00
63 REFREIGERANT LINE $ 46100 ~
64 REFREIGERANT LINE BRACKET Bed s 25.00 —
65  puALcuP Al 3 28.00 =
66  COOLANTPIPE Bed $ 46100
67 PRESSURE SENSOR g 5 175.00 *
68 EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR 3 s 54.00 ~
59 fm "V 5 1700~
EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET
70 RADIATOR ‘f ks $ 878.00 ~
71 ADDITIOANAL RADIATOR ‘?]' $ 837.00 =
72 READY MIX COOLANT Aec 4 s 165.00 <~
73 RADIATOR BRACKET - UPPER 2§ 77.00 «~
74 RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER } Mm“a' 2§ 18,00~
75 RADIATORFAN  fljss: s 1,046.00 «~
76 RADIATORAIRGUIDE-LH/RH "D ryf-g 2 s 44.00 —
77 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE ;‘-M'::iha S 11.00 —
78 RADIATORAIR INLET  Gend 4 s 53.00 ~~
79 RADIATOR WATER DRAINAGE HOSE E 3100 7
80  RADIATOR AIR FILTER ConS—d 5 62.00 =
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 5,505.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/IN Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
81 INTER COOLER GASKET  al 5 13.00 =
82 AIRFILTER ertd S 252.00 = )
83 R INTAKE MANIFOLD (e 5 129.00 ¥ -
B4 CHARGE AIR COOLER A55' 4 $ 692.00 +~
85 AIRINTAKEGASKET M 5 13.00 =
86 INTER COOLER GASKET /4 5 13.00 =
87 AIR INTAKE MANIFOLD  ( et s 588.00 ~
B8 INTER COOLER GASKET /™ 5 13.00 «
89 NOISEINSULATION  cA—y?4* 5 239.00 <
90  FRONT WINDSCREEN cneclec S 988.00 =
91 RAINSENSOR GELFOIL .. 5 128.00 ~~
92 INTERIOR MIRROR SPRING CLIP i $ 20.00 -~
93 RAIN SENSOR GEL FOIL Mt 5 749.00
94 \WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP-LH /RH M- A 2 S 122.00 «
@5 ALUMINIUM ASSEMBLY CARRIER 5 940.00 7
96 BONDED RUBBER BUSHES S 91.00 7
97 TRACK CONTROLARM-LH ' $ 336.00 ?
98  srABILIZER 5 372.00 *
99 WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - LH S 532.00 1
100 WHEEL BEARING - FRONT = $ 442.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,672.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SMN 7347 B

117 spoRTS STERING WHEEL (A%
118 pasHpoarn  Tove

-
2,169.00 ~

3,887.00 =
86.00 4

S/N Parts Description Mm
101 GUIDEJOINT-LH ° S 117.00
102 coupLINGROD  ° S 88.00 :
103 pRIVESHAFT-LH ° 5 2,208.00 i
104 GAS SHOCK ABSORBER s 251.00
105 yRACK ROD S 86.00
106 yIERODEND-LH ° S 118.00
107 FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM-LH/RH s A- 2 s 1,302.00 ¥
108 STEERING WHEEL ATRBAG UNIT s 3,141.00 -~
109 AlRBAG UNIT S 4,238.00
110 5ipE AIRBAG UNIT - LH FRONT Adivaked s 1,391.00+
111 HEAD AIRBAG UNIT - LH / RH 2 5 3,416.00 <~
112 yNEE AIRBAG UNIT s 1,708.00 «~
13 AUTOMATIC SEATBELT-LH/RH  * 2 5 2,010.00 7
114 SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER ~ Mo ma 2 5 361.00 *
115 AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT §H -{iu'..i{d S 1,649.00 .~
116 AIRBAG CRASH SENSOR J 3 s 1,145.00 =

5

5

5

5

118 | QOUDSPEAKER COVER ’l[
120  AIR VENT - CENTRE -

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

Tl

138.00 &

$ 29,509.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 7347 B

S/N___Parts Description Mﬂ-
121 STOWAGE COMPARTMENT-RH $ 413.00
122 MOULDED HEADLINER t‘r..n-ul.?u $ 1,809.00 ~
123 A.PILLAR TRIM - LH / RH UPPER '?m > 2 s 294.00 *
124 g | AR TRIM - LH / RH UPPER 2 s 396.00 4
125 CPILLAR TRIM - LH/ RH UPPER 2 s 166.00 4
126 ppILLAR TRIM - LH/ RH UPPER 4 puec 2 5 294.00 ©
127 FOLDING GRAB HANDLE - FRONT L 2 S 258.00%
128 FOLDING GRAB HANDLE - LH / RH REAR funr 2 s 258.00
129 BACKREST PADDING - LHf TBC
Tora
130 BACKREST COVER - LH 3 2,015.00 —
131 \NTERIORLIGHT 5 659.00 .
132 FRONTNOPLATE Massie SN S 40,00 =~
133 ACRYLIC SEALANT SIN S 180.00 <~
134 cavity wax e SN S 140.00 <
135 STONE CHIP SN $ 180,00 &~
136 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT Me ¢ SIN S 200.00 =
137 sunpries s 1,000.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : § 80,391.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 34,224.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 114,615.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 B e
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 neE nally

Telefax = e

Name i Adaaa |2
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

—
s
>
|I
1

- - . -w . -

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

the Rep
Yours faithfully, * Torma
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd «Pams
 The
ehal

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Slngapore 408632

Tel: [GS)BIEH 2323 Fax: (B51 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9502271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate Mo,  PA/OD/14547Z015/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 19-Dec-19
#07-16 ALG Bullding Sarvice Advisor Clory T
Singapore 079120 Pages Lot
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn Na SMN 7347 B
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Auch A3 53 1,0 TFS1 5 Tronic
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts -
1 Mounting bracket for géarbox LHSC™ - 105.00
2 Wheel housing Inner front LHS &1 < 5 593.00
3 Gearbox mounting LHS €< $  241.00
4 Engine mounting RHS e < § 21600
5 Pendulum support sl 5 85.00
6 Consple for assembly carrier LHS A, }"-"‘"‘ 5 178.00
7 Engine support A 5 208.00
8 Suppart for assembly carrier LSO 5 22.00
9 Support for assembly carrier RHS 7 4§ 22.00
10 Ball screw marked blue Aze - 5 32.00
u Steering gear 1 I‘"“," 5 4,649.00
12 Repair set for steering box ? 5 43.00
13 Retainer for control unit 7 $  43.00
14 Starter & § 144300
15 fusebox de/ 5 33600
5821600

- o —

for Premium Aulomaobiles Pz Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

%5 Ubs Rond L. Singapere 48652
foed (651 BI66 323 Fans (B3] BE41 118

b bdon

Supplementary Estimate 1
[ST Meg Mo, 19-8802271-W
ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Estimate Na.  PAMDDSIAEA/R013/NS
78 Shenton Way Dats 1gDec 18
#07-16 AIC Bullding Service Advisor GioryTan
Singapore 079120 Pages 20f1
Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Clalms Dept  Regn No ki T3AT B
Tel: 5841 0055 - Fax: 62564315 Hedel No Azl A3 SN 1.0 TPSES Tinnle
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Party
16 Couer for luse bax e - 5 45.00
17 Housing for centr. slec.system <™ 5 78,00
1 Closing element for fuse E’m./ s 2200
19 Cable gulde-upper part - 5 24.00
30 Cable guide side mambaer frant LHS A # $ 2200
21 Battery console Ca 5 18500
n Heal insulation Crz 5 B2.00
3 Earth line £ 106.C0
24 Wiringsel forbatcery o pleby 5 190.20
5 Contrul unit for hattery monitorkng § 4200
% Alemator 34 § 2,43000
27 Coslantpump Cae < i § 56130
26 Coolant hose with quick release coupling * IpL‘\- § 22700
F-) Cover for underbody wrim front LHS g a 5 1o
s lllﬁ.ﬂﬂ
LABORS
1 To iepair rewall, [hs strut dome and 5 470000
Ik sill parel. v .n-'q‘“
2 Ta respray firewall, (hs strut doms 5 210000

and Ihaalll panel.

E| g remove snd renew alternator,
@ 4 ather engine enmponents.

tin & I!U.V

$ 728000
% 1268100
e 515N

Labours 1otal
Parts totail
TOTAL

for Premium Automabil e Ple Ld

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) GB41 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9302271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd EstimateNo.  PA/OD/1454/2013/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 23-Dec-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Clory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 2cf2
Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMN 7347 8
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 5B 1.0 TFSLS Tranic
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Mechatronic with software 5 3,724.00
5 3!?14.01')
LABORS
1 To renew mechatronic with s/n § 980.00

software. To carry out calibration.

Labours total 5 980.00

Farts total 5 3,724.00
_JotAL S _4704.00

For Premium Automaobiles Pre Ltd

Authorised Signature



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Tatal Loss
| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cawse Natified Ext Subrrmilted Ad) Assigrmd Add] Rpt Adj Subirmitted Ins Auth’ed Siatus
11 Dec 2019 Pending Survey
wain |10 Dec 2019 16:19 #90.00 000 Report g
| Edit Ad) At | Edit Estimates | Widw Rpt ] Cancsi case | |

[Created by insurer]
Insured: LIU PAN, 10: SB37391BE,  Tel +G585111867, Emall KGAZUHISEHOTMAIL COM

Vehicte Feg. | CEAL01% 07-00 - <59

No.: SMN73478 Cate of Loss: |13 Manths and 13 Days Feom LTA Reg Date (Man Yrl]
. Policy/Cover | 1900148109 (Comprehansive)

el R T Note No.. | Coverage: 27/08/2019 - 26/08/2020

Excess: S$600.00

Repairer: | Premium Automobliles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Libi Rosd 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: &76H0E28/9877/9911

Handling AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, (S6) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 .. [Handied by Nadaraja, Deeban]

Insures: Cesbanainadaraja Nadaraja@aig.com

Adjustar: LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 20/12/2019]

Sver/CUSID |1 pAN (36 / Male] . NRIC: SEITIOIBE, Tel +6586111867 Email: KGAZUHIS@HOTMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View A | Compose Case i |

» AIG_SG (13/12/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$82000.00) - SMNT3478 - Claim Handiar: Nadaraja, ...
+ AIG_SG (12/12/2019): Alert - Ad| Mandate Maintained - SMN73478 - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban
+ AIG_SG (12/12/2019) SMN73478 / 00 / 08/12/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view il | Search Tasks | Create new Tusk | Compiste |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
Mo results,

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 4

Claim Documents

“SMN73478 (28293421905G)
oD
Dec 8 2019 7:00AM
[LIU PAN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upisad Documants | _Uislcad Photos | _Comgase New Lemer | imioas vides | upisad ausio | Wiaw [Viw in Brows
Assessment Reports - N - [1perpogn 1v]| & |
Mo | Fmalkoed On LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbeaall | Print
11212191118 Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM
1 | 26/12/19 16:17F Adjuster Immediate Advice | Load HTM
Photos/Images Bperpwe %] |
o [Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [Thumbnail | Print
1 11/12/1917:59 | General View O edvc | 9
3 |11/12/19 1759 | Genersl View B esdre B
3 |13/12/1917:59 General View 0| seawc | &
4 111219 17:5% | General View 0| twaws | &

5 111/12/1917:58 | General View @ | wearws | B
5 (1112115175 | General View Q| wiws | A
7 11171219 17:59 | General View @O | wawc | B
8 |1112/1917:58 | General View Q| waws | B
9 |112/1817:59 | General View 0| wwrs | B
10 [11/12/19 17:5% | General View Q| v | H
11 [11/12/1917:55 | Genersl View 0| s |
12 [13121917:59 | General View 0| Lesdic | A
13 [11/12/19 17:58 General View 0| waws | A
14 [1112/1917:59 | General View @ | widws | B
15 |11/12/1917:59 | Genaral View 0| wadws | A
16 [11/131917:59 | General View 0| wedivc | A
A7 112191759 | Genersl View 0| eedirs | A
18 [11/12/1917:55 | General View o © | Ladrc | B
19 [11/12/19 1750 | General View 0O | wears | B
0 (111219 17:59 | General View @ | wesws | A
1 |11/12/1917:5% | Genersl View @ | tadirs | A
22 [11/12/1917:58 | Ganersl View 0| Lare | A
23 (11712719 17:59 | Genaral View B s | @
24 |11/12/1917:56 | General View ! Load PG | A
25 |13/12/19 17:59 | Ganeral View O wure | #
6 |11/12/1917:5% | General View 0 ilcanes |
7 |11/1E719 17:59 Genaral View ! Load 3pe |
8 |11/12/19 17:50 | General View B waarc | &
29 |11/12/1917:59 | General View 0| waws |
30 [11/12/1917:5¢ | General View | wedre | B4
31 [11/12/1917:59 | General View 0| osaws |
3 [1/12/19 17:59 | Geners] View @ | Loaars
33 [13/12/1917:59 | General View O v | &
34 (111219 17:58 | General View 0 weaws | WA
35 |1112/1917:59 | Genersl View @ | waawrs | A
36 |11/13/1917:59 | Genersl View Q| i | B
37 11/12/19 17:58 | General View 0| losars | A
|38 |11/12/1917:58 | General View O ire @
139 [11/12/1917:5% | General View 0O i | H
(40 [111219 1758 | General View 0 s | &

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
Assessment Reports [1perpage [v] M i
Mo |Finalired On LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnall Print
41 |11/12/1917:59  |General View B | Losd ivs ﬁf
l42 [1/12/1917.5% | General View 0| saawc | 4
143 |11/12019 17:59 General View O sdrc | @A
44 |13/1219 1759 | Genaral View 0| weaws |
(45 [11/12/1817:59 | General View O warc
46 |1112/18 17:59 | Genersl View O urs M
47 |1112/1917:59 | Genersl View Q| wars | B

1112181759 General View @ | oasdwc | B

45 (11219175 | Geners) View @ | waawe | A |
|50 |11/12/19 17:59 | Genersl View 0 werc B
51 | 11@! 17:59 | Ganeral Viaw 0 arc | A
52 111/12/1917:59 | General View @  owars | M
53 11/13/1917:59 | General View 0 ewdic | &
(54 |11/13/1917:59 | General View 0| leadc |
55 |(11/12/19 17:59 | General View 0 earc | B

56 | 11/12/1917:59 | General View 0 oswawvs o |
57 |11/12/1917:59 | Genersl View '@ | weaws | B
58 |11/12/1917:59 | Ganeral View _I_I Load PG | B
55 (11/12/1917:59 | General View 0 weare B
60 11/12/1917:5%  Genersl View 0 ware B
61 |11/12/1917:58 | Genersl View B e | &
(62 |11/12/1917:59 | General View @ | i | A
63 |13/12/1917:55 | General View 0 Larc | A
ia- 11/12/19 17:5% | General View @ | weawc |
165 [11/12/1917:59 | General View O | wawe | M
66 |11/12/1917:50 | General View | waaws &
67 |13/12/1917:59 | General View Q| Lwrs B
68 |11/12/1917:5% | Genaral View O esrc | B
69 |11/12/1917:5% | General View 0 wers | B
170 | 11/12/19 17159 | General View 0| taows | B

T 11/12/1817:59 | Genaeral View ) | weawG ﬂ_"
72 |11/12/1917:59 | Genersl View Q| wawc | H
71 |11/12/19 17:59 | General View 0| wdrs || A
7 | 11/12/1817:5% | General View 0| wearc | A
75 [11712/19 17:5% | Genaeral View ! load 36 |

76 |11/12/1917:5% | General View Q| wawe | B
77 |11/12/1917:59 | Genersl View O | waarwc | &
76 111211917155 | General View O | wedrs | B
7% (1171215 17:5% | Genersl View Q| werc | A
BO |11/12/1317:53 | General View 0| waows | A
B |11/12/1917:58 | Genersl View 0| waws @A
82 |11/12/1917:59 | Genersl View O wre | B
B3 [11/12/1917:59 | General View 0| tsaws | A

|84 |11/12/1917:59 | General View @ | earws | A
(85 |1/12/1917:59 | General View @  wesws || &
|86 |11/12/19 17:58 | General View 0 weawc | B
87 [1/121917:59 | Genersl View 0 v | &
88 [11/121917:55 | General View @ | Load S
{09 [11/12/1917:58 | Genarsl View O s | P
(90 |11/12/1917/58 | General View Q| wuws | M
181 |11/12/1917:55 | Genersl View O wors @
|82 |11/12/19 1758 | General View 0| tcaaws | B
331 (1112191758 | General View O | edws | B
a4 |11/12/19 17158 | General View Q| waawc | A
85 |11/12/1917:568 | General View 0| tasrs | A
86 |11/12/1917:59 | General View O wwws | &

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 4

Assessment Reports It w]| & |
No | Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lt (HG) ml@
57 (1112191758 |General View O cadvc | A
S8 [11/12/1917:55 | Genaral View Q| aawc | A
;H 11219 17:59 General View n Load G | B
1100 |11/12/1917.59 | Genersl View 0| waawe | A
1101 [11/12/1917:55 | General View 0| wurws | &
110z [11/12/19 17:58 | Genaral View 0| adis |
1103 [13/12/19 1758 | General View 0 o H
104 | 11/13/19 17:50 | General View 0| ot | @
1105 [11/12/19 17:59 | General View | @ wedwe | &
106 |11/12/18 17:55 | General View Q| weaws | ¥
107 | 10/12/10 17:50 | General View @  losdws W
108 11127191755 General View @ coowc B
105 | 11/12/19 17:59 | Geners] View 0| wuws | &
Documentation 1oepage (V]| M
[to_| Relsbel/Recrdar | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumisnail | Print
1 [nnansieos  |e1a e i Lod PV
12 |11/12119 18:16 | Certificate of Insurnnce Load POF
3 1/121918:17 | ESTIMATE Load PDE
4 [11/12/1915:20 | Driver's Driving License Lasg POF
{5 |12/1219 10:49 LTA Load FOF
6 |12/12/19 10:50 | NEW CAR PRICE iLoad POF
17 {26/12/1916:13  [SUPP1 & Lowd POF
(8 |26/12/19 16:12 SUPP 2 Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [view 0 Browinr| + |
Assessmant Reports o 1 T+] [}
Ne_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pra Ltd [UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 109/12/1915:48 | Accident Statemant | @ | Losd HM
Photos/Images Iperpege |V ﬂ_
No | Finalized On | premium Automobiies Fre Led (UBD) Thumbmail | Print
{1 |09/12/1915:42 | Accident Phota 0 | weiws | B
7 |09/12/19 1542 | Aceident Photo 0 ware | B
1 |D9/12/1915:41 | Accident Phota 0O wauws | HA
4 |09/12/19 1543 | Accident Phota 0| weairc | A
5 |p9/13/1915:42 | Accident Photo ©O! verws | B
& |09/12/19 1542 | Accident Phote 0| weaws | A
7 |D9/12/19 1542 | Accident Photo B wewrs | &
|8 |09/12/19 1542 | Accident Phato 0 wuwe | A
Es_ 09/12/19 15:42 Accident Phato D | toadirs | BA
110 |08/12/19 1542 | Accident Photo 0! v | &
11 (09/12/19 15:42 | Accident Phato @ | inadwc | A
12 |D9/12/19 15:47 | Accident Photo 0 wwars | M
131 |09/12/19 15:42 | Accident Photo 0| i | B
|14 09/12/19 15:42 Accident Photo i ioad 76 | B
15 |09/12/19 15:47 | Police Report 0| taiys | @A
[16 |09/12/19 15:47 | Police Report O weawc | A
!:i | 09/12/1% 15:47 Police Repart 0| e | &
| acumantaliin -
{Mo_|Fnalzed On Premium Automebiles P Ltd (UB1) Thumbaall | Print
1 |DB/12/18 1546 | Sketch Plan 0 | lesrc | #A
2 |09/12/1915:46  |Sketch Plan #2 Q| waws | B
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019
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Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST _ _ . Reset | Save | Pt |
| There are no cocument checkiists configured

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Fasis EEmartl §6 edbe oeiess pou hos § o oifel Derfles

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne 1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Agia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CCI/AIG19021850/AYDIEZ
AIG Building, 78 Shanton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 27Mzrzoe
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; LIU PAN Policy No 16800148108
Date of Loss: 08112208 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No 282634218056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMNT347TB
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 888cc TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZC31361
Reg Date: 27/08/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No. WAUZZZBVEKADSSGES
Colour: Gray Odometer: 3547 km
Engine Capacity: 899 cc
Market Value/New Car  5$110,000.00
Sum Insured (S$). Market Value/New Car Price
T TH EOF
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake {Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgeslone B mm Rear Left Side:; Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values reprasant the remaining tyre lreads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Excess (S5) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (55) -500.00 -600.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 111122018
Date Inspected: 111272019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Peariod of Repair 0.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This repor! represants our fndings af i lime and place of ndpection stated hersin, Such inspection has been cormed oul fo e best of our
krowiedge and abilty buf any other Nabilfy under any ather creumstances ja hareby sxpreasly srciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Muarket Value £110,000,00
oMV ; £21,551.00
PARF Rebate (1) $16,629.00
Quota Premium Paid : £31,917.00
COE Rebate (2) : $30,973.00
otal Rebate (1) +(2)=: $47.602.00

The total ameount neurred will be Market Value $110,000.00 minus Total Rebate $47.602.00 = $62.398.00 before excess.

In view of the shove, the vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 27/12/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellanoous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 27/12/2019



